
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant
Constellation Generation Group, LLC

1650 Calvert Cliffs Parkway
Lusby, Maryland 20657

I Constellation Energy

September 20, 2005

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

ATTENTION:

SUBJECT:

Document Control Desk

Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant
Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation, Docket No. 72-8 (50-317/50-318)
Updated Safety Analysis Report

In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 72.70, this letter notifies the Nuclear Regulatory
Commission that there were no revisions to the Calvert Cliffs Independent Spent Fuel Storage
Installation Updated Safety Analysis Report since the last annual submittal.

Should you have questions regarding this matter, please contact Mr. L. S. Larragoite at (410) 495-4922.

Very truly yours,

1, Joseph E. Pollock, certify that I am Plant General Manager, Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Power Plant, and to
the best of my knowledge, no changes were made since the previous submittal to the Updated Safety
Analysis Report.
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cc: P. D. Milano, NRC
S. J. Collins, NRC
Resident Inspector, NRC

R. I. McLean, DNR
E. W. Brach, NMSS


